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Falkirk Camelon Trinity Church finding aid 
 
Formed as a congregation of the United Free Church of Scotland in 1904 and entered the 
Church of Scotland in 1929.  The congregation was closed on 13 May 1973 and the 
members joined either Camelon Irving Memorial or Camelon St John's 
 
 

 

Reference 
Code 

Date Brief Description 

CH3/1568/1 1927-1973 Session minutes 
CH3/1568/2 1954-1973 Baptismal Register 
CH3/1568/3 1945-1954 Communion roll 
CH3/1568/4 1956 Communion roll 
CH3/1568/5 1956-1959 Communion roll 
CH3/1568/6 1960-1969 Communion roll 
CH3/1568/7 1957-1963 Supplementary roll (contains names of adherents) 
CH3/1568/8 1932-1956 Register of proclamation of banns for marriage 
CH3/1568/9 1956-1973 Register of proclamation of banns for marriage 
CH3/1568/10 1934-1958 Deacons' Court minutes 
CH3/1568/11 1958-1972 Deacons' Court minutes 
CH3/1568/12 1904-1917 Accounts 
CH3/1568/13 1950-1957 Accounts 
CH3/1568/14 1957-1973 Accounts 
CH3/1568/15 1969-1973 Woman's Guild Minutes 
CH3/1568/16 1964-1973 Woman's Guild accounts 

 
 


